York | Council on

JTATE | Developmental

Disabilities
KATHY HOCHUL KRISTIN PROUD
Governor Executive Director

Full Council Meeting Packet
WHEN:

Thursday, June 13, 2024
9:30 AM - 1:30 PM

WHERE:

m Crowne Plaza Albany — Desmond Hotel

660 Albany Shaker Road
Albany, NY 12211 and ZOOM

N MATERIALS:
This Meeting Packet

QUESTIONS?
0 Contact Gina Bulman, 518-486-7505 or

reqgina.dalpiaz-bulman@cdd.ny.gov

NOTE: Please log in 15 minutes early.


mailto:regina.dalpiaz-bulman@cdd.ny.gov

NYS Council on Developmental Disabilities
Full Council Meeting — Hybrid- In Person and via Zoom
Thursday, June 13, 2024

Table of Contents

Page
Acronyms 3
Agenda 4
Voting Procedure 5-6

February 15, 2024 Minutes for Review and Approval 7-9

Council Governance Motion

Pledge of Allegiance 10
Fiscal Report 11
2024 Full Council Meeting Dates 12

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




CSCC

CDD

DRNY

DEIA

IFC

IDD

OPWDD

PPR

ACRONYMS

Community and Systems Change Committee
Council on Development Disabilities
Disability Rights NY

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility
Individuals and Families Committee

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities
Office for People With Development Disabilities

Program Performance Report

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Meeting Agenda - Thursday, June 13, 2024

FULL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA — Thursday, June 13, 2024

9:30 - 10:00 AM

Welcome and Introductions
o Dave Deuel, Chair
o Ketrina Hazell

10:00-10:15AM

R

Celebration of Jennifer Thau
o Dave Deuel
o Kristin Proud

10:15-10:30 AM

Clickera Demonstration - CDD Staff

10:30 - 10:45 AM

Voting Motions:
Approval of February 15, 2024 Full Council Minutes
Council Governance - Pledge of Allegiance Discussion and Motion

10:45-11:00 AM

Break - Please be back promptly at 11:00 AM

11:00 - 11:45 PM

Leadership Reports
« Caucus Report: Xavier Skeeter
« Chair Report: David Deuel
« Executive Director Report: Knstin Proud
« DEIA Update: Jackie Hayes
+ PPR Update/State Plan Development: Jenn Goldman
» Fiscal Update- Jesse Kendall

11:45 AM - 12:30 PM

Lunch - Please be back promptly at 12:30 PM

12:30-1:15 PM

2]

Presentation — Ramirez June Initiative

Cynthia Stewart — NY'S Department of State - Office for New Americans,
Ramirez June Developmental Disabilities Navigator

Laura Gonzalez-Murphy, Executive Director, Office for New Americans
Lourdes Aguas, Graduate Assistant for the Ramirez June Initiative

1:15-1:25 PM

Open Forum & Adjournment
* Ulster County Autism Awareness Month Resolution — V. McLaughlin

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




Voting Procedure

[mb Meeting Minutes and Other Motions require
a vote.

A
Please review the Meeting Minutes and

Motions before the meeting.

0 I CDD Staff will provide more information
about each Motion at the meeting.

Q Feel free to ask questions at the meeting or
ask for more information.




v/

For the convenience, efficiency and accuracy of
voting, Council Members will be using an
automated system.

Clicker/VVoting Demonstration

Voting In Person: use physical clicker

(you will receive your assigned voting clicker at the
registration table when you enter the meeting)

Voting Remotely: log into voting application

HOW TO VOTE REMOTELY

Step 1: Go to my.cloudvote.com

Step 2: Join Session with event code

Step 3: Enter your name and unique ID

(Event code and your unique ID will be emailed to
you before the meeting)




MINUTES — Full CDD Council Meeting
In Person and Via Zoom- February 15, 2023

Members Present: Joshua Phelps
Naome Adam Jennifer Thau
Mariela Adams Debora Thivierge
Shameka Andrews Joanne Siegel
Eileen Borden
Peter Cole Members Absent:
Dave Deuel Daniel Cunningham
Bin Feng Dave Feickert
Susan Fox Stuart Flaum
Jamie Harla Amanda Haught
Ketrina Hazell Julie Keegan
Shawn Fultz
Valeriya Gregory CDD Staff Attending:|
Vincent McLaughlin Sarah Amplo
Jessica Pidgeon Kim Berg
Colleen Scott Kay Broughton
Xavier Skeeter Gina Bulman
Suzanne Swan Anna DeRosa
Julianne Venneman Jenn Goldman
Jackie Hayes
Members Attending Remotely: Jesse Kendall
Josh Christiana Kristin Proud
Suzannah ladarola Kyra Te Paske
Deidra Moore Drew Webster

Guests/Presenters Attending:

John Maltby, New York Regional Housing Collaboratives

Marisa Roark, Department of Education

Krista Rock, OPWDD Counsel's Office

Matthew Brady, OPWDD Counsel's Office

Marilee Boylan, University of Rochester Medical Center

Melinda Dolezal — Justice Center for the Protection of People with Special Needs

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




Welcome and Opening Remarks:

The meeting was called to order at 9:42 AM by Council Chair David Deuel, with welcoming remarks
from CDD Executive Director Kristin Proud, and quorum was established by calling the roll with
introductions. An overview of Zoom procedures was provided. The meeting was chaired by Jennifer
Thau.

Approval of Minutes:

A motion was made by Vincent McLaughlin to approve the previous full Council minutes dated
October 26, 2023. The motion was seconded by Ketrina Hazell. Naomi Adam, Deidra Moore, and
Jessica Pidgeon abstained. The minutes were approved.

Council Governance Revisions
Krista Rock of OPWDD’s Counsel’s Office gave an explanation of CDD By-law revisions.

Vote on Revision of the CDD By-Laws:

Vincent McLaughlin made a motion to table the vote on revisions of the CDD by-laws until the June
full Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Susan Fox. Jamie Harla abstained. Vincent
McLaughlin voted in favor. All other Council members voted in opposition. The motion did not pass.

Sue Fox made a motion to revise the CDD By-laws as discussed and agreed upon by the Council.
Josh Phelps seconded. Vincent McLaughlin voted in opposition. All other Council members voted in
favor. The motion was approved.

Krista Rock of OPWDD’s Counsel’'s Office gave an explanation of CDD Conflict of Interest plain
language document.

Vote on Accessible Language version CDD Conflict of Interest policy:

Colleen Scott made a motion to approve the accessible language version of the CDD Conflict of
Interest policy as discussed and agreed upon by the Council. Shawn Fultz seconded. Peter Cole,
Susan Fox, Joanne Siegel, and Suzannah ladarola abstained. Vincent McLaughlin voted in
opposition. The motion was approved.

Funding Motions:

Motion 1: To fund the Unified Court System’s Community Dispute Resolution Center (CDRC) up to
$100,000 a year, for 3 years ($300,000 total), to develop and pilot a conflict resolution competency
training for care managers and Office for People with Developmental Disabilities (OPWDD) regional
office staff.

Josh Christiana made a motion to vote, seconded by Jamie Harla. None voted in opposition. Jessica
Pidgeon abstained. The motion was approved.

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




Motion 2: To fund CP Unlimited $200,000 a year, for 3 years ($600,000 total). The grantee will use
funds to pilot a Support Aide program.

Deidra Moore recused from discussion and vote. Xavier Skeeter made a motion to vote, seconded by
Peter Cole. None voted in opposition. Jessica Pidgeon abstained. The motion was approved.

Motion 3: The CDD will award up to $150,000 a year, for 5 years to eligible organizations to pilot
innovative grant projects.

Funding Motion 3 was tabled until a future meeting.

Motion 4: To fund up to $20,000 to host an in-person advocacy learning opportunity for self-
advocates, family members and caregivers across the state, taking place in Albany, NY in September
2024.

Vincent McLaughlin made a motion to vote, seconded by Shawn Fultz. None voted in opposition.
Josh Christiana abstained. The motion was approved.

A Video Screening of: Housing for People with Developmental Disabilities: A Success Story was shown
during the meeting.

Presentation-- Regional Housing Collaboratives:
Carol Napierski of the New York Alliance for Inclusion & Innovation and John Maltby of New York Housing

Resource Center discussed Regional Housing Collaboratives.

Leadership Reports:

Shameka Andrews provided the Caucus Report.
David Deuel provided the Chairperson’s Report.
Kristin Proud gave the Executive Director’s Report.
Jesse Kendall gave the Fiscal Update.

Adjournment:
Vincent McLaughlin made a motion to adjourn the full Council meeting. Ketrina Hazell seconded. The
meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM.

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE




Council Governance Motion

To begin each Council Meeting with the recitation of the
Pledge of Allegiance.

v’ Discussion and Vote




$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$0

CDD FINANCIAL REPORT = B

[l Spent ] Obligated

$1,240,188

$4,139,206

$2,936,933
FFY 2022 FFY 2023
$4,139,206 $4,177,121

AWARD AMOUNT

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

$3,190,641

$1,009,359

FFY 2024
$4,200,000 (Est.)

Notable Past Meeting Funding Motions

«Jun. 2022- $4,200,000
*Oct. 2022- $4,570,000
«Jun. 2023- $3,650,000

11



NYS Council on Developmental Disabilities
2024 Meeting Schedule

CAUCUS / FULL COUNCIL
June Wed. 6/12/24 — Thurs. 6/13/24
October Tues. 10/29/24 — Wed.10/30/24

Executive Committee
Thursday, September 26, 2024

STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Individuals and Families (IFC)
Monday, September 9, 2024

Community and Systems Change (CSC)
Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Council on
Developmental
Disabilities

NEW
YORK
STATE

12



